

Message

From: Mary Bernard [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7E3E3E8D7F9345C2B0AAB3E0FD7A79F2-MARY BERNAR]
Sent: 2017-06-14 4:53:10 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: Fw: Business plan outline
Attachments: Outline for the business plan narrative wth bu initiatives 20170614 MB.docx; 2018 BP Alignment_v2.docx

Jordan -- please let me know your thoughts on this as soon as you can. I have to leave but will send it when I hear back from you. Thanks.

Mary

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Mary Bernard <Mary.Bernard@ieso.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 12:58 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Business plan outline

Here is the outline that includes proposed bu initiatives to mention.

The initiatives were taken from the attached doc provided by Lia with some editing to avoid duplication and to try to highlight the most relevant initiatives. It doesn't include everything.

As mentioned, your feedback would be appreciated before end of day.

Thanks.

Mary

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: June 14, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Business plan outline

On second thought, here is what I have so far for the front piece. I'm trying to make sense of the business unit initiatives so I thought I'd send you what I have so you can take a look.

I know we don't usually have an introductory letter for the business plan, but we thought with a new CEO it was appropriate in this case.

Will supplement with business unit initiatives when I have that together.

Thanks.

Mary

From: Mary Bernard
Sent: June 14, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Jordan Penic

Subject: Business plan outline

Jordan – I wanted to give you a heads up that I am working on this item this morning and will require a quick turnaround on your review as I need to send it to Lia and Rayhan later today for a BPWG meeting tomorrow. Apologies for the short turnaround but have not had time to develop it previously. It will be pretty high level.

I'm aiming to send it to you no later than 1 pm.

Mary Bernard | Manager, Media Relations and Editorial Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6084

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)